01.04.2022

Eurofins MET Labs
914 West Patapsco Avenue
Baltimore, MD 21230

RE: CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST FOR BONNIE & CLYDE LTE-M1 IOT
MODULE, BLE ENABLED, FCC ID: 2AQHSF0010262

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter serves as an official request for confidentiality under sections 0.457 and 0.459
of CFR 47. We have requested that the internal photos required to be submitted with this
application be permanently withheld from public review.

The electronics of the device are sealed with glue inside the plastic housings and filled
with potting so the internal components are not accessible to users. In addition, antenna
plastic housings are also welded together by ultrasonic welding technology. The device is
not sold to the general public, it is only sold to bike manufacturers and the device is not
designed to be serviceable and we do not provide support for repair.

All sales of the non-consumer device will be under a NDA to include third party sales
and the final user of the device is subject to the NDA.

This request is made under the provisions of Section 0.457 (d) of the Commission’s
Rules, and Section 552 (b)(4) of the Freedom of Information Act. These sections
authorize the withholding from public inspection, those materials which would be
privileged as a matter of law if retained by the person submitting them, and materials
which would not customarily be released to the public by that person.

Please contact me if there 1s any information you may need.

Sincerely,

Teet Praks
Member of the Management Board
+37256111234



